KATHY ANN SHELLITO, RDN, LD

KASHELLITO**3@**GMAIL.COM 859-475-6863

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Registered Dietitian Nutritionist -Experienced professional with a specialty in critical care pediatrics, nutrition support-Competent and innovate leadership-Extensive experience in interpreting nutrition material for public use-Creative project management - Exceptional written and oral communication skills- Budgeting- Extensive experience in data collection and evaluation of trends- Competent in local, state and federal regulations- Effective verbal and written communication skills-Excellent organizational, decision making and problem solving skills-Extensive experience for the computer skills, including Microsoft Office, Kronos, Oracle, Cbord.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- CDR registration 713685
- Kentucky Licensure
- Past Ohio, Georgia License (good standing)
- Clinical Nutrition Manager DPG- Nominating Committee
- Ohio Board of Directors
- Indiana State dietetics board member
- Published author on Nutrition411.com
- Servsafe* manager certificate
- Six Sigma- yellow belt
- Sodexo at University Hospitals CNM Leader
- 2009-2014 Certified Specialist in Pediatrics
- Honorary Instructor at Bowling Green University-proctor for dietetic interns

CAREER EXPERIENCES

BAPTIST HEALTH LEXINGTON 2022-present

Critical Care Dietitian

- Provide support for successful JCAHO survey 2022
- Lead NICU RDs from system units for NICU references and resources
- Provide research and support for NICU nursing staff
- Daily Nutrition Therapy for NICU and maternal patients

SODEXO, Inc 2018-2022

Clinical Nutrition Manager

- Positive contract customer relationship
- Met all key performance indicators each quarter
- Directed and managed CBORD data process program including training of staff
- Collaborates with the interdisciplinary healthcare team to provide nutrition services and medical nutrition therapy
- Directs and collaborates with healthcare leadership to establish new electronic medical record system
- Recruits, interviews hires, and facilitates training of new employees to meet department staffing needs
- Established dietetic internship experience for clinical nutrition services
- Directs the provision of medical nutrition therapy by supervising the activities of 19 clinical dietitians, 3 diet technicians, 20 patient foodservice employees
- Guides and monitors performance improvement efforts for all facilities
- Observed compliance to established standards of practice; JCAHO, OSHA, State/Federal/County guidelines
- Achieved perfect surveys with compliments from JCAHO for all facilities surveyed and received excellent results for Ohio Department of Health survey for Infant formula room
- Provided support as acting patient foodservice manager during contract transition
- Provided management support for regional call center

KAShellito 859-475-6863

VANDERBURGH COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT. Evansville, IN (2013-2016) WIC CPA

- Provided nutritional education for WIC participants •
- Certified participants based on nutrition risk factors •
- Provided education and training on infant formulas for nursing and dietetic staff •
- Provided support and mentoring for nursing and dietetic students
- Communicated with local vendors regarding program discrepancies •
- Evaluated trends for program sanctions •
- Established home health support for client •

MEAD JOHNSON NUTRITION, Evansville, IN (2007-2011)

Product Information Specialist

- Evaluated and monitored communications regarding the safety, integrity and compliance of • products
- Assessed daily and quarterly reports for statistically significant health or product related trends
- Provided accurate assessment for diverse member meetings when data indicated trends •
- **Communication Counsel Member**
- Partnered with marketing team for accurate and evidenced based product marketing
- Managed nutrition related information for company website
- Management of the Independent Medical Education Grants program for the US sector of company 2008-2010.
- Maintained budget of greater than \$600,000 annually

NORTON HEALTHCARE, Louisville, KY (2004-2007)

NICU Nutritionist COMPASS GROUP, Louisville, KY and New Albany, IN (2000-2004) Clinical Nutrition Manager/Clinical Dietitian CLARK MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, Jeffersonville, IN (1997-2000) Clinical Dietitian

FORMAL EDUCATION

Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH Bachelors of Science in Nutrition Youngstown State University, Youngstown, OH Associate of Applied Science in Dietetic Technology

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Pediatric Nutrition Practice Group Ohio Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Indiana Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Executive Board Member 2011-2013 Chair of Professional Issues - IDA Annual Meeting Program Chair 2013